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Request for Quote - Formal 
 

Bid # 3140004181 
 

Purchase of Impaired Driving and Pursuit Driving Simulator for 
Mississippi Alcoholic Beverage Control 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

Mississippi Department of Revenue 
500 Clinton Center Drive 

Clinton, MS 39056 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Contact:  Nyla Kendrick, Procurement Officer – nyla.kendrick@dor.ms.gov 
 
 
 

mailto:nyla.kendrick@dor.ms.gov


 
 
Question #1: 
With reference to the Extended Warranty: “The installer will submit pricing for an additional two 
years of extended warranty.” Does Mississippi Alcoholic Beverage Control require the additional 
two years of extended warranty to be included in the total price on Page 40 of the solicitation? Or 
should this option be a separate price quotation? How will this “option” for the extended 
warranty be handled during the reverse auction process? 
 
Answer: 
Yes, it is a requirement for the additional two years of extended warranty to be included in the 
total price of the solicitation. We will send out a new bid form with another line added for the 
extended warranty. However, the total price is what will be considered during the Reverse 
Auction. 
 
Question #2: 
Although we found the attached document, the bid does not seem to be published on the MAGIC 
system. I had a call with the Help Desk, and they confirmed that the bid is not published on the 
site. When can we expect the bid to be published there? I would like to review the electronic 
listing to make sure we are not missing anything. 
 
Answer: 
Sorry for the inconvenience. The original RFx was posted to MAGIC under RFx # 3160007284. 
The updated RFx # 3140004181 has now been posted to MAGIC for your review. 
 
Question #3: 
The attached document indicates that we must submit “one original copy of [the] bid..in an 
envelope or package clearly marked” to your address in Clinton, MS. However, the bid goes on 
to say that we can also submit an electronic copy via the MAGIC system. So, I wanted to clarify 
if mailing our response is truly needed or if we can just stick to the electronic submission. 
 
Answer: 
Electronic Bid Submission via MAGIC is acceptable. 
 
Question #4: 
It is mentioned in the attached document that “the contract shall consist solely of these General 
Conditions, the Instructions and Special Conditions.” However, there is no section of the 
attached RFQ document which is labeled as Special Conditions. As far as we can tell, there are 
no details on what the “Special Conditions” are. If you could please clarify where we can find 
the special conditions, that would be great. 
 
Answer:  
Special Conditions are not applicable as there are none listed within the solicitation. 
 
Question #5: 
Will there be any room for negotiations, redlines, addendums, etc.? 



 
Answer:  
No, there will be no room for negotiations, redlines, addendums, etc. 


